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INFORMAL SOLICITATION 

 

Terrace Landscape Maintenance Various Locations 
   Solicitation No. 5854 

 
                                                             ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date: 02/16/2024 
 
 
This Addendum containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or 
clarifications, is hereby made a part of this solicitation and Contract Documents for the 
above-named project. Bidders/Proposers shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting their response to this solicitation. 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses (see Item 1 below).  
 
Item 1. The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
Question 1.:  Is the area behind the building part of the contract or is the hillside done on 
as needed basis? 
 
Response:   Yes, it should be included in the bid. Leschi House only – rough mow the 
open area in the back of the building 1 x a month. 

Question 2.: Who is the incumbent? 

Response:  All applicable information is noted in the solicitation documents.   

Question 3.: Can you please provide the bid list for the last time this was out for bid? 

Response: SHA is unable to provide a bid list as we have not posted a similar 
solicitation to date.    

Question 4.: Is there any type of bid bond or Surety required?  

Response:   A Bid Bond is not required for this solicitation.  

Question 5.: Is there a local vendor preference? 

Response:  No. 

Question 6.: Is there a mandatory pre bid conference? 

Response:  No. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


